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Noveanber 8, 1978

Mr. A. M. Neely

Supervisor on Resale Marketing
Duke Fower Compeny

P. O. box 2178

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

Dear Mr. Neely:

The Town of Winnsboro hes a ten (10) year service
egreement with South Ceroline Electric & Gas that wes
effective January .25, 1974,

We are in the process of conducting e study to
determine whether we should continue with our present
supplier or whether we should effect a change. This
gtudy is being done with the services of Southeastemn
Corsulting Engineers, 600 Minuet Lane, F. 0. Box 240436,
Cherlctte, NC 23210, Mr. Ray Cohn or Mr. Garry Beckham
is familiar with our system.

\fter Thankegiving, I would like to set up a meeting
tc discuss this subject. I am requesting Southeastern
Consulting Engineers to make meeting arrangements.
Consideretion will be given to holding meeting in Charlotte
end/or Winnsboro.

Sincerelv,

Philip D. Burnes
Town Manager

PDE/tdec
cc: Southeastern Consulting Engineers
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Memorandum for Hecord
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Y« The Town will need to provide Duke with the
following data or information:

a) Electric requirements
b) Contract period of time
c) Idemnification Statement

6. There is considerable research that must be
done by Southeastern Consulting Engineers to analyze all
suppliers and alss the Town Attorney needs to analyze
the contracts and legality of changes. It is very
difficult to assess the cost of this research. I would
estimate a preliminary cost of $2,000.00.

. - _
Ut D, sennes!
: Philip D. Burnes
Town Manager

PDB/tdc




February 26, 1979

Mr. A. M, Neely

Supervisor of Resale Marketing
Duke Power Company

P. 0. Box 2178

Charlotte, North Cerolina 28242

Dear Mr. Neely:

we would like to confirm for our records and your
records our recent discussions concerning the possibility
of the Town of Winnsboro purchasing part or all of its
electric power requirements from Duke Power Company.

On Jenuary 5, 1979, & meeting was held in the Duke
Power Compeany offices sttended by the following:

Duke Power Company: Donald Denton, James
Foreman, and A. M. Neely

Town of Winnsboro: Philip D. Burmes and
John C. Shirley

Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc: Donald
B, Lampke and Ray D. Cohn

On February 7, 1979, a meeting was held in the offices
of the Town of Winnsboro, attended by A. M, Neely of Duke
Power Company and Philip D. Burnes of the Town of Winnsboro.
This meeting was followed by a telephone discussion on
February 8 between Mr., Neely and Mr. Burmes.

At one or more of these meetinge, the following
items were discussed and the following positions teaken:

(1) The Town of Winnsboro requested that Duke Power
Company consider selling to the Town a part or all of its
power requirements, depending upon the termination or
restriction of the Town's present power supply contract.

(2) Duke Power Company expressed an interest in
considering the possibility of such an arrangement, with




Mr. A. M. Neely
February 26, 1979
Page 2

the provision thet the Town agree to hold Duke harmless
in the event of litigation by the Town's present power
supplier, or other force majeure.

(%) At a later meeting, Duke Power Coug:ny indicated
thet after due consideration, it would not interested
in providing service to the Town of Winnsboro. This
decision was based upon the effect of providing service

to new customers outside the Company's present service
eres upon the Compeny's projections of electricel capacity
and capital requirementes.

We would appreciete your confirming this account for
the Town's records or bringing to our attention any items
which ere at veriance with our recollection.

Sincerely,

Philip D. Burnes
Town Manager

PDBE/tdc

ce: Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc.



DUKE POWER COMPANY

P.O BOX 2178 GENERAL OFFICES TELEPHONE: AREA 704
73-401
422 SOUTH CHURCH STREET ¥ ’

CHARLOTTE, N. (. 28242
March 8, 1979

Mr. Philip D. Burnes
Town Manager

Town of Winasboro
Winnsboro, S. C. 29180

Dear Mr. Burnes:

We have your letter of February 26, 1979 wherein you have requested that
we confirm those statements of yours concerning recent discussions between
representatives of the Town of Winnsboro and Duke Power Company with regard
to electric power requirements.

Qur records indicate that you correctly set forth those attending the
meeting of January 5 except for Mr. Lampke. Donald B. Lampke did not attend.

On February 7, 1979, James Foreman of Duke Power Company also attended the
meeting in your office. There was no telephone discussion on February 8
between Mr. Burnes and Neely but there was a telephone conversation between
Neely and Mr. Cohn. We agree with your paragraphs (1) and (2). With regard
to paragraph (3) Duke's position is as follows:

Duke does not feel that it is in the best interest of its investors or its
existing customers to expand its present public service obligation. To meet
its existing cbligation, Duke is already comitted to a program of expansion,
primarily involving base load nuclear plants, which (1) involves lead times
of ten years or more; (2) is already embroiled in regulatory delays; and (3)
is constantly faced with increasing capital costs which make the Company's
financial program difficult and burdensome. For instance, Duke's present
program requires new investment of about $2.8 billion before the end of 1981
and Duke now faces a situation in which its stock is selling below book value
and its bonds carry an interest requirement of 9.5 to 10%. In these circum-
stances, Duke feels that it should not add to the burden of meeting load
growth in its present public service obligation by taking on new requirements
such as those that Winnsboro would involve.

In addition, Duke is not convinced that long-term rate trends and the impact

of serving new load upon existing customers are such that accepting new obli-
gations outside of the Company's public service responsibility would be in the
interest of the new customer, Duke's existing customers or in the public interest.

Sincerely,

QM.

A. M. Neely, Mameger

Resale Power Department

sn

cc: Southeastern Consulting Engineers




